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FROM R. P. Snafder, Operating Reactors Branch #2, NOR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING REGARDING DISOUSSION OF
MONTICELLO NOZZLE INSPECTIONS

Thursdey, December 15, 1877 - 9:00 a.m, ~ 12:00

L S
Room P-11(
Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland
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UNITED STATES '
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20686

November 17, 1977

Docket No. $0-263 ¢ B

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Don K. Davis, Acting Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #2

FROM: R. P, Snaider, Operating Reactors Branch #2, DOR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING REGARDING DISCUSSION OF
MONTICELLO NOZZLE INSPECTIONS

DATE & TIME: Thursday, December 15, 1977 - 9:00 a.m. - 12:00

LOCATION: Room P-110

Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : To discuss the recently completed inspection of

Monticello feedwater and control rod drive return
line nozzles.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC - STAFF

(R. Snaider, R. Johnson, W. Hazelton, N. Randall,
R. Mattu, ?. Sellers, U. Potapovs, G. Cwalina,
L. Barrett

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY
{G. Neils, M. Voth, et, al.)

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
{C.”Dillman, et. al.)
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Richard P. Snaider

Project Manager

Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Operating Reactors




